
CHATHAM COLINTY PURCHASING & CONTRACTING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO 2I-0066.4

FOR: CONSTRUCTION OF TWO METAL BUILDINGS AND BREEZEWAY AT THE
CHATHAM COUNTY FIRING RANGE

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING F'OR ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR
CHANGES:

1 . Replace pa,ge 2l of the ITB with the attache d revised page. ( 1 sheet)

2. Replace cunent Bid Sheet with the attached revised Bid Sheet. (1 sheet)

3. See attached sheet for Responses to Questions received. (1 sheet)

NOTE: Deaadline for submitting questions is 1.L:00am. May 25.2021.. Any questions received

after that time will be discarded.

BID OPENING REMAINS: 2PM, WEDNESDAY' JUNE 2,2021

THE PROPOSER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE NECESSARY CHANGES
AND MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM.

5lr4l2r
DATE ROBERT E.

SENIOR SPECIALIST
CHATHAM COLINTY



CONSTRUCTION OF TWO METAL BUILDINGS AND A BREEZEWAY AT THE
CHATHAM COUNTY FIRING RANGE

SPECIFICATIONS FOR: BID NO. 2l-0066-4

4.1 GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS:

The purpose of the bid is to solicit competitive bids from qualified contractors to construct two

metal building and abreezeway atthe Chatham County Sheriffls Office Range. For additional

information concerning these specifications, please contact ONLYMT. Robert Marshall, Senior

Procurement Specialist, at rmarshall@chathamcounty.org. Bidders are not to contact any

County Department directly. Detailed specifications are as follows:

4.2 BUILDINGSPECIFICATIONS:

4.2.1 Construct and install a 40 x 40 x 12 Training building #4 using 40 year painted

metal. To include 1 set of double steel doors, a single steel door and two 3 x 5
windows.

4.2.2 Construct and install a 30 x 32 x 14breezeway using cold form steel and 40 year

painted metal.

4.2.3 Construct and install a 60 x I20 x 16 metal building that will be enclosed on three

sides, using 40 year painted metal. Also to include 3 steel doors.

4.2.4 Chatham County will handle all electrical work.

4.3 CONTRACTSPECIFICATIONS:

4.3.1 Bids shall be evaluated based on the requirements set forth in this solicitation,
which includes bidder responsiveness, capability, past performance and other

criteria to determine acceptability such as inspection, testing, quality
workmanship, delivery and suitability for this purchase.

4.3.2 Vendor is required to provide a minimum of three (3) references related to the

specifi cations proposed.

4.3.3 Materials, installation and shipping costs should be included in the total cost.
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CHATHAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

BID

BID NO. 2t-0066-4

CONSTRUCTION OF TWO METAL BUILDINGS AND A BREEZEWAY AT THE
CHATHAM COUNTY FIRING RANGE

Item
No.

Description QTY Total

I Construction and
installation of a 40x40x12
Training building #4

l Each

2 Construction and
installation of a 30x32x14
breezeway

1 Each

3 Construction of a
60x120x16 metal
building

l Each

TOTAL $

ALL FIRMS REQUESTING TO DO BUSINESS WITH CHATHAM COUNTY MUST REGISTER ON-LINE AT
HTTP://PIJRCHASING.CHATHAMCOUNTY.ORG

NAME/TITLE

COMPANY NAME

ADDRESS

CITYiSTATEIZIP

PHONE/FAX NUMBER

EMAIL
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Bid No. 2l-0066-4

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED:

1. Q) What is time of completion?
A) 120 days from the "notice to proceed" Ietter.

2. Q) Roof slope ?
A) To match existing (4/12 possibly 5h2)

3. Q) R-panel (screw down roof), or standing seam panel ?

A) R-panel (screw down)

4. Q)The 60'x120' building is sheeted on 3 sides. Please clarify sides and ends to be sheeted (eg) 2 sides
&lendor2ends&1side

A,) C/ose in the 2 (two) 60'sides and 1 (one) 120' side.

5. Q) Gutter & downspouts ?
A) ilo.

6.Q) ls roof colored or galvalume?
A) Roof color is brown on the 40x40 and galvalume on the 60x120

7. Q) Walk door hardware-type of lockset (lever or panic), ls closer device needed?
A) Lever style lockset and no closer.


